

HARDINGSTONE PARISH COUNCIL

The Parish Room, The High Street, Hardingstone, Northampton, NN4 6DA

www.hardingstoneparishcouncil.gov.uk email:clerk@hardingstoneparishcouncil.gov.uk phone: 07709 523746

To: **All Members of Hardingstone Parish Council**

You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of Hardingstone Parish Council to be held on **Tuesday 2nd February 2021** commencing at **7:30pm**.

Please note that due to the Covid-19 restrictions on meeting people outside your own household this meeting will be held electronically. **You can join the meeting at www.zoom.us meeting number: 834 1526 4534 password: 010362** Should any member of the public wish to make comment on anything on the agenda or wish anything to be mentioned in public time but is unable to join the meeting please email the clerk by 5pm on Tuesday 2nd February who will relay your message.

Mrs Sally Willis

Clerk to the Council (26th January 2021)

AGENDA

13/21 To receive and approve apologies for absence

14/21 Disclosure of interests in items on the agenda

15/21 Chairs Announcements

16/21 Clerks Report

17/21 Public Time (The council allows 20 minutes for public participation; members of the public should not speak for more than 3 minutes each)

18/21 Reports

- a) County & Borough Councillors
- b) Police
- c) Neighbourhood Watch
- d) Footpath Warden
- e) Neighbourhood Warden

19/21 To approve the minutes of the parish council meeting held 5th January 2021

20/21 Finance & General Purposes

- a) To receive Receipts & Payments account
- b) Payments for approval
- c) To consider repairs and service to clock at the church
- d) To receive update from the committee

21/21 Planning

- a) To receive planning report
- b) To receive update from Committee

22/21 Community

- a) To consider request from Scouts for community space on Landimore Park and approve response
- b) To consider that HP Source Advertising rates remain the same for 2021/22
- c) To consider that the clerk and editorial team can agree the price of ad hoc advertising in HP Source
- d) To receive update from Working group

23/21 Open Spaces

- a) To consider and approve next steps with regards to Cherry Orchard transfer
- b) To receive update from working group

Date of Next Meeting: 2nd March 2021